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From: @gaz-system.pl>
Sent: 30 April 2019 15:07
To: bookingplatform
Cc:
Subject: GAZ-SYSTEM's position paper to ACER's consultation on choosing the booking 

platform on PL-DE border
Attachments: 190426_GAZ-SYSTEM_position paper.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please find enclosed GAZ-SYSTEM’s position paper in the on-going ACER public consultations on the 
selection of a single capacity booking platform at interconnection point „Mallnow” and „GCP VIP”. 
 
With kind regards,  
 

  

 
Gas Market Development Division 
phone +48  
mobile +48  
e-mail:  
 
Gas Transmission Operator GAZ-SYSTEM S.A. 
ul. Mszczonowska 4, 02-337 Warszawa 
phone +48 22 220 18 22, fax +48 22 220 17 45 
KRS 0000264771; Sąd Rejonowy dla m. st. Warszawy XII Wydział Gospodarczy Krajowego Rejestru Sądowego; 
NIP 527-243-20-41; Share Capital 3 771 990 842 PLN; Paid-in Capital 3 771 990 842 PLN 
 
For more information about our company visit site www.gaz-system.pl 
 
The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If you 
have received this communication in error, please notify sender immediately by replying to the message and deleting it 
from your computer.  
 




